From: Housina Eiaportal

To: Michael
Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2022179
Date: 14 September 2022 14:35:00

Dear Michael,

An ElA Portal notification was received on 14/09/2022 in respect of this proposed application.
The information provided has been uploaded to the ElA Portal on 14/09/2022 under EIA Portal
ID number 2022179 and is available to view at

http://housinggovie maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index,html?
id=d7d5a3d48f104echbb20be 758407161,

Portal ID: 2022179
Competent Authority: Roscommon County Council
Applicant Name: Eamon Harney

Location: Rooskagh Td., Bellanamullia (Bealnamulla}, Athlone, Co.
Roescommon,

Description: Extraction of sand, stone and gravel over a 10 year period,
screening/ processing of stone, construction of offices (33sq.

m} welfare facilities, well surface water lagoon, weightbridge,

wheel wash, entrance, parking and alt ancillary site works.

Linear Development: No
Date Uploaded to Portal: 14/09/2022

Regards

Hugh Wogan,

ElA Portal team
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